
From Spencer@azure.com Sun Dec  8 11:25:36 1996 
Date: Tue, 29 Oct 1996 12:34:04 -0000 
From: Spencer Jones <Spencer@azure.com> 
To: 'the singin' one' <lyre@freenet.tlh.fl.us>, 
    'KHawk Mail Game' <khawk@stargame.org> 
Subject: RE: KHAWK: Lt Jacob Jones (sickbay) 
 
 
 
>---------- 
>From:  the singin' one[SMTP:lyre@freenet.tlh.fl.us] 
>Sent:  Monday, October 28, 1996 3:49 PM 
>To:  Spencer Jones 
>Cc:  'KHawk Mail Game' 
>Subject:  Re: KHAWK: Lt Jacob Jones (sickbay) 
> 
>> >> A nurse was clearing away equipment in sickbay when he arrived.  
"May I  
>> >> help you?" she asked. 
>> > 
>> Lt Jones looked up at the nurse and decided to try questioning the 
>> medical staff before talking to the Dr who had treated Val Larson. So 
he 
>> began in a tone that was friendly, and did not suggest any form of 
>> investigation.  
>>  
>> "Hi, I was inquiring after Val Larson, were you on duty when she was 
>> treated after the explosion on the Rec Deck?" 
> 
>"Yes," she replied.  "It was a very strange case, to me anyway.  From 
the  
>location and type of injury, I would have guessed her injury was  
>self-inflicted.  But why would she want to do that?  It doesn't make 
sense." 
 
>the singin' one 
 
"How extensive were her injuries?" Jones continued, covering his 
surprise that they could have been self inflicted. 
 
( response ) 
> 
 
> Lt Jacob Jones, USS Kitty Hawk 
> AKA 
> Spencer Jones (http://www.azure.com/~spencer) 
> 
 
From lyre@fn3.freenet.tlh.fl.us Sun Dec  8 11:28:01 1996 
Date: Tue, 29 Oct 1996 11:49:29 -0500 (EST) 
From: the singin' one <lyre@fn3.freenet.tlh.fl.us> 
To: zakal <act-1@airmail.net> 
Cc: the singin' one <lyre@freenet.tlh.fl.us> 
Subject: kit: ooc 



 
juan, about the update you wanted: what is the last thing you remember?   
randye 
 
~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~
~~~~ 
      .   |  *      Randye Jones                     |   
        . |)   .    aka the singin' one              |         Hate 
     .   /|  .      lyre@freenet.tlh.fl.us           |        IS NOT 
      . ( | )   .   randye@stargame.org              |    a family value 
    .   . |   .     http://mailer.fsu.edu/~rljones   | 
 
 
From lyre@fn3.freenet.tlh.fl.us Sun Dec  8 11:28:07 1996 
Date: Tue, 29 Oct 1996 11:52:10 -0500 (EST) 
From: the singin' one <lyre@fn3.freenet.tlh.fl.us> 
To: jaleth <sternber@ee25.ftl.aro.allied.com> 
Cc: the singin' one <lyre@freenet.tlh.fl.us> 
Subject: IS JALETH PLAYING? 
 
hi, adam. 
 
i haven't heard from you in a long time.  are you and jaleth still 
playing? 
 
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
 
 
 
From lyre@fn3.freenet.tlh.fl.us Sun Dec  8 11:28:21 1996 
Date: Tue, 29 Oct 1996 12:01:52 -0500 (EST) 
From: the singin' one <lyre@fn3.freenet.tlh.fl.us> 
To: ketch burnett <jriley@s-cwis.unomaha.edu> 
Cc: the singin' one <lyre@freenet.tlh.fl.us> 
Subject: kit: ooc 
 
hi, jeff.  did you get the message where tremere ordered burnnet to  
proceed back to e10?  if you replied, would you forward a copy to me? 
thanks, randye 
 
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
 
 
From lyre@fn3.freenet.tlh.fl.us Sun Dec  8 11:29:10 1996 
Date: Tue, 29 Oct 1996 13:23:07 -0500 (EST) 
From: the singin' one <lyre@fn3.freenet.tlh.fl.us> 
To: Aexcon@concentric.net 
Cc: the singin' one <lyre@freenet.tlh.fl.us> 
Subject: Re: khawk ooc: addendum 
 
> Randye- 
>  
> I just had a thought re: getting Branigan in.  i suppsoe it would be 
most  
> appropriate to intro him in a scene set where the CO offers him the job  
> as Secuirty Chief? 
 
it's too early to do that.  instead, i'll have romanek (his boss) call  
him to meet with her. 
 
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
 
 
From lyre@fn3.freenet.tlh.fl.us Sun Dec  8 11:29:18 1996 
Date: Tue, 29 Oct 1996 13:32:39 -0500 (EST) 
From: the singin' one <lyre@fn3.freenet.tlh.fl.us> 
To: Aexcon@concentric.net 
Cc: the singin' one <lyre@freenet.tlh.fl.us> 
Subject: p.s. Re: khawk ooc: addendum 
 
are you ready for me to intro you to the others on khawk?  randye 
 
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
 
 
From sternber@ee25.ftl.aro.allied.com Sun Dec  8 11:29:34 1996 
Date: Tue, 29 Oct 96 15:05:57 EST 
From: Adam Sternberg <sternber@ee25.ftl.aro.allied.com> 
To: lyre@freenet.tlh.fl.us 
Subject: Re: IS JALETH PLAYING? 



 
> hi, adam. 
>  
> i haven't heard from you in a long time.  are you and jaleth still 
playing? 
>  
> randye 
>  
My deepest apoogies.  I quietly slipped back as our project settled down 
from raging forest fire to small bonfire.  I haven't seen anything that 
involved Jaleth (at least that I'm aware of), and so haven't posted. 
 
Again, my apologies. 
 
What should I do? 
Adam 
*************************************************************************
** 
* Adam Sternberg                E-mail:  sternber@ee25.ftl.aro.allied.com 
* 
* AlliedSignal Aerospace                                                  
* 
* 2100 NW 62 Street                                                       
* 
* Fort Lauderdale, FL 33309                                               
* 
* (954) 928-2146                Fax: (954) 928-3073                       
* 
*************************************************************************
** 
 
 
From lyre@fn3.freenet.tlh.fl.us Sun Dec  8 11:29:47 1996 
Date: Tue, 29 Oct 1996 15:25:39 -0500 (EST) 
From: the singin' one <lyre@fn3.freenet.tlh.fl.us> 
To: Adam Sternberg <sternber@ee25.ftl.aro.allied.com> 
Cc: the singin' one <lyre@freenet.tlh.fl.us> 
Subject: Re: IS JALETH PLAYING? 
 
a security officer arrived in sickbay wanting to ask about val larson. 
since i hadn't heard from you, "nurse" sd stepped in.  have you gotten  
those posts?  if yes, could you jump in there?  randye 
 
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
 
 
From ericn@www1.bhssf.org Sun Dec  8 11:29:52 1996 
Date: Tue, 29 Oct 1996 15:47:42 -0500 



From: Eric Navarro <ericn@www1.bhssf.org> 
To: the singin' one <lyre@freenet.tlh.fl.us> 
Subject: Re: IS VILLIERS PLAYING?  
 
    [The following text is in the "ISO-8859-1" character set] 
    [Your display is set for the "US-ASCII" character set] 
    [Some characters may be displayed incorrectly] 
 
I've been busy lately, but I'm still playing.  In fact, my last post was 
waiting for a response from Cain. 
I'll continue play, though. 
 
Eric N. 
 
---------- 
> From: the singin' one <lyre@freenet.tlh.FL.us> 
> To: anthony villiers <NavarroE@newworld.bridge.net> 
> Cc: the singin' one <lyre@freenet.tlh.FL.us> 
> Subject: IS VILLIERS PLAYING?  
> Date: Tuesday, October 29, 1996 11:53 AM 
>  
> hi, eric. 
>  
> i haven't heard from you in a long time.  are you and villiers still 
playing? 
>  
> randye 
>  
> 
~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~
~~~ 
~ 
>       .   |  *      Randye Jones                     |   
>         . |)   .    aka the singin' one              |         Hate 
>      .   /|  .      lyre@freenet.tlh.fl.us           |        IS NOT 
>       . ( | )   .   randye@stargame.org              |    a family 
value 
>     .   . |   .     http://mailer.fsu.edu/~rljones   | 
>  
 
From andrew@old-ham.nwnet.co.uk Sun Dec  8 11:30:02 1996 
Date: Tue, 29 Oct 1996 23:55:18 +0000 
From: andrew wilkinson <andrew@old-ham.nwnet.co.uk> 
To: randye.jones@fn5.freenet.tlh.fl.us, lyre@freenet.tlh.fl.us 
Subject: this is a character for khawk can you help any ideas to make it 
better what do you think? 
 
>To: randye jones,lyre@freenet.fsu.edu 
>From: andrew wilkinson <andrew@old-ham.nwnet.co.uk> 
>Subject: this is a character for khawk can you help any ideas to make it 
better what do you think? 
> 
>security arnold west age 29 black hair blue eyes from england. his 
parents 



where killed by the klingons  in a raid wnen he was a small boy. and he 
lived with his uncle in manchester england before entering the 
acadamy.ever 
since the death of his family he has a deep hatred for all klingons.his 
tour 
of duty has taken him from various star bases along both the klingon and 
romulan borders where he has served with distinction. hobbies are the 
marshall arts having 2 black belts korate and judo and reading. he is a 
likeable man who gets on with people. 
> 
 
 
From Aexcon@concentric.net Sun Dec  8 11:30:21 1996 
Date: Tue, 29 Oct 96 18:05:23 -0600 
From: Aexcon@concentric.net 
To: the singin' one <lyre@freenet.tlh.fl.us> 
Subject: Re: p.s. Re: khawk ooc: addendum 
 
 
Randye- 
 
>are you ready for me to intro you to the others on khawk? 
 
Actually, due to certain RL circumstances that have just come up, give me  
until Monday for K Hawk, okay?   
 
By that time, I may also have switched email addresses; I will let you  
know of course when that happens and change my list subscriptions  
accordingly. 
 
DS9 is not going to be among them. 
 
More later- 
 
Travis 
 
From lyre@fn5.freenet.tlh.fl.us Sun Dec  8 11:31:01 1996 
Date: Tue, 29 Oct 1996 20:30:44 -0500 (EST) 
From: the singin' one <lyre@fn5.freenet.tlh.fl.us> 
To: andrew wilkinson <andrew@old-ham.nwnet.co.uk> 
Cc: John Wrbanek <S008JDW@nova.wright.edu>, juanf <act1@airmail.net>, 
    the singin' one <lyre@freenet.tlh.fl.us> 
Subject: Re: this is a character for khawk can you help any ideas to make 
it better what do you think? 
 
andrew, i like the bio, and i can always find plenty for a security-type  
to do. 
 
in other words,... 
 
welcome aboard! 
 
now, to get you started.  are you subbed to khawk?  if not, send the  
following command to majordomo@stargame.org: 



 
subscribe khawk 
 
once i introduce you and your pc to the rest of the players, you are free  
to post to the game.   
 
your character, a lieutenant, has been assigned to epsilon 10, the deep  
space station where the kitty hawk has come for extensive repairs. 
 
he's wanted to get a shipboard assignment, and being left out of the  
excitement during the engagement between the khawk and a klingon  
bird-of-prey right outside the station just reinforced that desire. 
 
currently, he's handling security for the six klingon survivors from the  
destroyed bird-of-prey.  at some point soon, you approach the station co,  
commander vuif, and request a transfer to the khawk. 
 
how do you like this? 
 
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
 
 
From Aexcon@concentric.net Sun Dec  8 11:31:20 1996 
Date: Tue, 29 Oct 96 20:35:26 -0600 
From: Aexcon@concentric.net 
To: the singin' one <lyre@freenet.tlh.fl.us> 
Subject: Re: ooc 
 
 
Randye- 
 
Nay, thou hast yet to inundate me with thine flood regarding the fair  
game Kitty Hawk. 
 
Flood Away, Ma Amie. :) 
 
Travis 
 
From Aexcon@concentric.net Sun Dec  8 11:31:52 1996 
Date: Tue, 29 Oct 96 20:43:06 -0600 
From: Aexcon@concentric.net 
To: the singin' one <lyre@freenet.tlh.fl.us> 
Subject: Re: ooc, the sequel 
 
 
Randye- 



 
>'hope your armor is rust-resistant!  8-) 
 
Hmmm... thou scarest me, fair maiden. ;) 
 
Fire away, Ma Amie. 
 
Travis 
 
From lyre@fn5.freenet.tlh.fl.us Sun Dec  8 11:32:11 1996 
Date: Tue, 29 Oct 1996 21:37:35 -0500 (EST) 
From: the singin' one <lyre@fn5.freenet.tlh.fl.us> 
To: Aexcon@concentric.net 
Cc: the singin' one <lyre@freenet.tlh.fl.us> 
Subject: Re: ooc 
 
'hope your armor is rust-resistant!  8-) 
 
r 
 
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
 
 
From lyre@fn5.freenet.tlh.fl.us Sun Dec  8 11:32:15 1996 
Date: Tue, 29 Oct 1996 21:52:12 -0500 (EST) 
From: the singin' one <lyre@fn5.freenet.tlh.fl.us> 
To: Aexcon@concentric.net 
Cc: the singin' one <lyre@freenet.tlh.fl.us> 
Subject: kit: hate to say this, but,... Re: OOC: Kitty Hawk character 
 
travis, i'm going start your pc as a lcdr.  this gives me some space 
for potential promotion, and i think even early 30s for a security 
guy to be a full commander.  randye 
 
On Thu, 24 Oct 1996 Aexcon@concentric.net wrote: 
 
>  
> Randye- 
>  
> Here is your new character. :) 
>  
> NAME: Alexander ("Alex") Branigan 
>  
> RANK: Commander 
>  
> APPEARANCE:  Human male, late twenties/early thirties, Causcasian  
> complexion, 6'0".  Green eyes, brown hair, somewhat long (hint: he's 
got  



> Mel Gibson's haircut from the Lethal Weapon movies).  Athletic,  
> semi-muscular build. 
>  
> PERSONALITY:  Likeable, good sense of humor, quick wit, but very 
intense.  
>  There's something brooding back there that he doesn't show.  Spend 
more  
> than five minutes with him and you know he's got a past, but you may  
> never know what it is. 
>  
> BACKGROUND:  Most of it's going to have a big red neon "Classified" all  
> over it; what's back there we can figure out later as opportunity  
> presents itself. ;)  There's some very specialized type military 
trainign  
> back there, the type that generally gets assigned to people whose names  
> are erased from official documents to hide their participation in 
things.  
>  The reason he was after the claw is that the claw killed a buddy of 
his  
> several years back.  As far as family, he isn't married [you think I'd  
> enter a new environment any other way? ;) ], however, he is very close  
> with his younger sister (to be named later), whom he tries to 
communicate  
> with often. 
>  
> Is that enough to start me up, your GM-Ness? 
>  
>  
> This, too, shall be fun. :) 
>  
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
 
 
From lyre@fn5.freenet.tlh.fl.us Sun Dec  8 11:32:22 1996 
Date: Tue, 29 Oct 1996 21:53:54 -0500 (EST) 
From: the singin' one <lyre@fn5.freenet.tlh.fl.us> 
To: the singin' one <lyre@freenet.tlh.fl.us> 
Subject: security chief bio 
 
NAME: Alexander ("Alex") Branigan 
 
RANK: Lieutenant Commander 
 
APPEARANCE:  Human male, late twenties/early thirties, Causcasian  
complexion, 6'0".  Green eyes, brown hair, somewhat long (hint: he's got  



Mel Gibson's haircut from the Lethal Weapon movies).  Athletic,  
semi-muscular build. 
 
PERSONALITY:  Likeable, good sense of humor, quick wit, but very intense.  
 There's something brooding back there that he doesn't show.  Spend more  
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
presents itself. ;)  There's some very specialized type military trainign  
back there, the type that generally gets assigned to people whose names  
are erased from official documents to hide their participation in things.  
 The reason he was after the claw is that the claw killed a buddy of his  
several years back.  As far as family, he isn't married [you think I'd  
enter a new environment any other way? ;) ], however, he is very close  
with his younger sister (to be named later), whom he tries to communicate  
with often. 
 
Is that enough to start me up, your GM-Ness? 
 
This, too, shall be fun. :) 
 
Travis 
 
 
From lyre@fn5.freenet.tlh.fl.us Sun Dec  8 11:32:26 1996 
Date: Tue, 29 Oct 1996 22:26:43 -0500 (EST) 
From: the singin' one <lyre@fn5.freenet.tlh.fl.us> 
To: the singin' one <lyre@freenet.tlh.fl.us> 
Subject: security officer bio 
 
security  
arnold west  
rank lieutenant 
age 29  
black hair blue eyes  
from england 
 
his parents where killed by the klingons in a raid wnen he was a small 
boy.  and he lived with his uncle in manchester england before entering 
the 
acadamy.  ever since the death of his family he has a deep hatred for all 
klingons.  his tour of duty has taken him from various star bases along 
both 
the klingon and romulan borders where he has served with distinction. 
hobbies are the marshall arts having 2 black belts korate and judo and 
reading.  
 
he is a likeable man who gets on with people. 
 
 
 
From lyre@fn5.freenet.tlh.fl.us Sun Dec  8 11:32:32 1996 



Date: Tue, 29 Oct 1996 22:33:04 -0500 (EST) 
From: the singin' one <lyre@fn5.freenet.tlh.fl.us> 
To: the singin' one <lyre@freenet.tlh.fl.us> 
Subject: security officer's bio  
 
NAME: Jones, Jacob 
RANK: Lieutenant 
POSITION: Security (Klingon Liaison Expert) 
SPECIES: Human 
HOMEWORLD: Earth 
PHYSICAL CHARACTERISTICS: 
AGE: 29 
HT.: 6 Ft 
HAIR: Dark Brown 
EYES: Hazel 
  
Jacob is charismatic and has managed to fit in well during all his 
previous postings. Prior to joining the crew of the Geronimo Jacob has 
spent four years at Starfleet as part of a program to understand thehe 
threat of the Klingon Empire.  While it is strange for a young officer to 
spend such a long term without venturing into space aboard a starship it 
was beacuse Jacob has caught the eye of several key staff at Starfleet 
Headquarters who were keen for him to remain in his Earth bound security 
post.  
 
Jacob had his proudest moment when he worked with James T. Kirk shortly 
after Kirk's return from his five year mission. The short crossing of 
paths convinced Jacob that he needed to push o his career and travel to 
the stars. This has meant leaving his family who he was close to, both 
Mother and Father living in San Fransisco, to join the Geronimo. This so 
far has proved a fruitful mission and Jacob is hoping to stand out from 
the rest of the crew and allow his career to rapidly progress. He is 
hoping to transfer to the command structure after completing his current 
assignments on the Geromino.  
 
Jacob has been in security on the Geronimo for nine months and has been a 
valuable asset to the team. He has progressed rapidly within the 
structure 
and is next inline for the exec position in security.  
 
Jacob was born in San Fransisco, Earth. And other than training missions 
with the Academy, his tour on the USS Geronimo has been his first 
opportunity to spend time away from Earth.  
  
While Jacob is very ambitious he would not risk other lives to further 
his career, basing his work on the stories that Kirk shared with him 
during his time served at Starfleet Headquarters. 
  
Appendum: security seems to be a good position on the Kitty Hawk at the 
moment, with a spy on the loose it could be the right place for a young 
officer to mak a name for himself ;-) 
 
Spencer Jones ( http://www.azure.com/~spencer/ ) 
 



 
 
From Aexcon@concentric.net Sun Dec  8 11:32:38 1996 
Date: Tue, 29 Oct 96 23:04:56 -0600 
From: Aexcon@concentric.net 
To: Randye Jones <lyre@freenet.tlh.fl.us> 
Subject: KHAWK/XER OOC 
 
 
Randye- 
 
Is it all right with you if I run rather fast and loose with the exact  
rosters of my NPC security force on Khawk and NPC Marines on XER?  Those  
rosters are wonderfully detailed, yes (gruelling, was my first adjective  
of choice), however... it leaves little room for on the fly creative  
development like you know I have so much fun with.  And so, without  
giving specific details (for that would ruin the point), if it doesn't  
cause a problem for you, I'd like to take all that nicely detailed NPC  
roster stuff that people obviously put a great deal of energy into under  
advisement, with freedom to alter on the fly. 
 
Is this a problem? 
 
Travis 
 
From RDAVIS62@maine.maine.edu Sun Dec  8 11:34:14 1996 
Date: Wed, 30 Oct 96 07:59:52 EST 
From: RDAVIS62@maine.maine.edu 
To: "U.S.S. Kittyhawk" <khawk@STARGAME.ORG> 
Subject: KHAWK: E10/Carrington: 
 
(yes, Mnroe can sit up) 
 
Nash looked at his reviving patient and said, "Relax, no one is going 
anywhere.  I am well aware of my responsibilities." 
 
He finished giving the "Commodore" the drugs she would needed to heal and 
then 
tapped the comm system to the bridge. "This is Nash, I am going to need a 
security escort for our two patients.  We need to bring them to E10." 
 
From jriley@s-cwis.unomaha.edu Sun Dec  8 11:35:19 1996 
Date: Wed, 30 Oct 1996 12:22:25 -0600 (CST) 
From: "JEFF L. RILEY" <jriley@s-cwis.unomaha.edu> 
To: the singin' one <lyre@freenet.tlh.FL.us> 
Subject: Re: kit: ooc 
 
>  
> hi, jeff.  did you get the message where tremere ordered burnnet to  
> proceed back to e10?  if you replied, would you forward a copy to me? 
> thanks, randye 
>  
No, I haven't heard anything from Tremere.   
 



Jeff 
 
 
From rljones@mailer.fsu.edu Sun Dec  8 11:35:23 1996 
Date: Wed, 30 Oct 1996 13:39:10 -0500 (EST) 
From: the singin' one too <rljones@mailer.fsu.edu> 
To: "JEFF L. RILEY" <jriley@s-cwis.unomaha.edu> 
Cc: Randye Jones <lyre@freenet.tlh.fl.us> 
Subject: KHAWK: tremere('s sd) to burnett, nash (fwd) 
 
jeff, this is what her last orders to burnett were.  did you reply?  
randye 
 
---------- Forwarded message ---------- 
Date: Fri, 20 Sep 1996 09:00:44 -0400 (EDT) 
From: the singin' one <lyre@freenet.tlh.fl.us> 
To: uss kitty hawk roleplaying campaign <khawk@stargame.org> 
Subject: KHAWK: tremere('s sd) to burnett, nash 
 
Once she received word of the Klingon ship's destruction, Tremere said to  
Burnett, "Get us back to the station.  We have a lot of folks who need  
medical attention." 
 
(response) 
 
Then, to Schuman, "If you would, Commodore, assist the doctor in carrying 
our other guest to the infirmary." 
 
The phaser in her hand lended weight to her order that her rank did not. 
 
Schuman assessed the other woman for a moment, seemingly gauging her  
resolve.  When the weapon pointed at her never wavered, she shrugged and 
walked over to Nash. 
 
"Doctor, shall we?" 
 
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
 
 
 
From rljones@mailer.fsu.edu Sun Dec  8 11:35:28 1996 
Date: Wed, 30 Oct 1996 13:43:11 -0500 (EST) 
From: the singin' one too <rljones@mailer.fsu.edu> 
To: "JEFF L. RILEY" <jriley@s-cwis.unomaha.edu> 



Cc: khawk stargame <khawk@stargame.org>, J R <jriley@s-cwis.unomaha.edu> 
Subject: Re: KHAWK: Re: E10: Burnett to Tremere 
 
(ooc: jeff, this is after tremere gave burnett orders.) 
 
> > >> He changes channels.  "Carrington, this is E10.  What is your 
status?" 
> >  
> > >"Carrington here, Burnett speaking.  Shields took a minor blow from 
the 
> > >explosion but otherwise we're fine.  What do you need 10?" 
> >  
> > "This is Commander Vuif.  Do you have anyone left from the Klingon 
ship to 
> > transport to the station?  We expected two humans to be transported 
off the 
> > ship first." 
> > 
> "Just a second 10," Ketch said before he switched channels, "Burnett to 
> Tremere, E10 wants a status report on the humans we picked off the 
klingon 
> ship." 
 
By that point, Tremere('s sd) replied, "Both were injured, and Dr. Nash  
felt it necessary to treat them here.  Inform E10 that they will both  
remain in my custody until we dock." 
 
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
     .   /|  .      rljones@mailer.fsu.edu           |        IS NOT 
      . ( | )   .   randye@stargame.org              |    a family value 
    .   . |   .     http://mailer.fsu.edu/~rljones   | 
 
 
 
From andrew@old-ham.nwnet.co.uk Sun Dec  8 11:35:36 1996 
Date: Wed, 30 Oct 1996 19:31:35 +0000 
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
 
At 08:30 PM 10/29/96 -0500, you wrote: 
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
> 
>once i introduce you and your pc to the rest of the players, you are 
free  
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
>destroyed bird-of-prey.  at some point soon, you approach the station 
co,  
>commander vuif, and request a transfer to the khawk. 
> 
>how do you like this? 
> 
>randye 
> 
>~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~
~~~~~ 
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
> 
>thanks randy looks good to me. 
 
 
From act1@concentric.net Sun Dec  8 11:38:59 1996 
Date: Wed, 30 Oct 1996 16:57:03 -0500 
From: Juan fernandez <act1@concentric.net> 
To: Kittyhawk <khawk@stargame.org> 
Subject: KHAWK: Zakal 
 
OOC: Randye, what is happening with Zakal at this point? I am still  
not in the groove yet. 
Juan/ Zakal 
 
 
From lyre@freenet.tlh.fl.us Sun Dec  8 11:39:44 1996 
Date: Wed, 30 Oct 1996 23:04:04 -0500 (EST) 
From: the singin' one <lyre@freenet.tlh.fl.us> 
To: uss kitty hawk roleplaying campaign <khawk@stargame.org> 
Subject: KHAWK: a new player 



 
hi, all. 
 
please welcome andrew wilkinson to our midst.  he'll be joining us as a  
member of security (a redshirt!!  tee, hee!!). 
 
i'll send his character's bio shortly. 
 
we have one more person joining us next week.  i'll wait until then to  
send an updated roster. 
 
later, gang. 
 
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
 
From sternber@ee25.ftl.aro.allied.com Sun Dec  8 11:40:21 1996 
Date: Thu, 31 Oct 96 08:34:38 EST 
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
>  
I've read the posts, but I wouldn't know what Val's condition is.  How 
would 
you like me to handle it? 
 
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
 
 



From lyre@fn3.freenet.tlh.fl.us Sun Dec  8 11:40:29 1996 
Date: Thu, 31 Oct 1996 08:52:17 -0500 (EST) 
From: the singin' one <lyre@fn3.freenet.tlh.fl.us> 
To: Adam Sternberg <sternber@ee25.ftl.aro.allied.com> 
Cc: the singin' one <lyre@freenet.tlh.fl.us> 
Subject: Re: IS JALETH PLAYING? 
 
don't worry about it, then.  i'll talk to him.  would you have jaleth  
check on caron singleton?  then go off duty, if you want.  he's been on  
quite a while.  randye 
 
On Thu, 31 Oct 1996, Adam Sternberg wrote: 
 
> > a security officer arrived in sickbay wanting to ask about val 
larson. 
> > since i hadn't heard from you, "nurse" sd stepped in.  have you 
gotten  
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
> * Adam Sternberg                E-mail:  
sternber@ee25.ftl.aro.allied.com * 
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
 
 
From lyre@freenet.tlh.fl.us Sun Dec  8 11:40:33 1996 
Date: Thu, 31 Oct 1996 09:18:19 -0500 (EST) 



From: the singin' one <lyre@freenet.tlh.fl.us> 
To: Spencer Jones <Spencer@azure.com> 
Cc: 'KHawk Mail Game' <khawk@stargame.org> 
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
 
"Not extensive at all, though they were numerous.  The reason they caught  
my attention was that I was reminded of a time when I interned in an  
emergency center.  A child was brought in who had beat her head against  
the wall of a department store several times because her mother would not  
buy her a Tarmarian doll.  She knocked herself unconscious, but  
fortunately there was no brain damage." 
 
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
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